

**Superintendent's Roundtable**  
*...MOVING FORWARD THROUGH COMMUNICATION*  
**January 31, 2018**  
**3:30 p.m.**  
**Board Room**  
**Agenda**

1. Approval of draft minutes from October 4, 2017.

-Kirsten Madueña

<b><u>Notes:</u></b>
----------------------

2. Policy and Procedures for Donors Choose. (Eleanor Cruz)

-Chris Carson

<b><u>Notes:</u></b>
----------------------

3. Curtain and Window Audit. (Myrna Kahle)

-Chris Carson

<b><u>Notes:</u></b>
----------------------

4. Lockdown/Active Shooter Procedures. (Tamlyn McKean)

-Meghann O'Connor

**Notes:**

5. ELD. (follow-up)

-Paula Jameson-Whitney

**Notes:**

6. AGE Notification. (follow-up)

-Paula Jameson-Whitney

**Notes:**

7. Preschool Watering Schedules. (follow-up)

-Raul Martinez

**Notes:**

8. RTI Process/Tier I & Tier II. (Joanna Harley/Tamlyn McKean)

-PJ Whitney

Notes:

9. RSP Trainings/In-service. (Joanna Hartley)

-Meghann O'Connor

Notes:

10. President's Picture. (Jonna Harley)

-Leighangela Brady

Notes:

11. Open Forum

-Kirsten Madueña

(Discussion regarding items of general interest, questions members would like addressed, etc.)

Notes: